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Docket No. 70-734
License No. SNM-696

General Atomics
ATTN: Dr. Keith E.
Licensing, Safety and Nuclear

Compliance

P. 0. Box 85608
San Diego, CA 92138

Gentlemen:

SNM-696 transmitted by letter dated November 22, 1989. Since your application

was received 30 days prior to the license expiration date of December 31, 1989

DEC 1 1883

Asmussen, Manager

We have received your application for renewal of Materials Licens= No,

and pursuant to the provisions of Subsection 70.33(b) of Title 10, Code of

Federal Reguiations, Part 70, your license shall not expire until your

application for renewai is finally determined by the Commission.

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Qrgnai Signed B

Virginia L. Tharpe

Uranium Fuel Section

Fuel Cycle Safety Branch

Division of Industrial and
Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS
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